
           

 
AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

BRENTWOOD BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
Monday, March 18, 2024 - 5:30 PM

BRENTWOOD CITY HALL
           

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
 

Approval or Correction of Minutes
 

1. February 20, 2024  
 

Comments from Citizens - Public comments will be allowed on all agenda items. Upon being
recognized by the Chair, any person wishing to speak shall state his/her name and address and shall limit
comments to the agenda item being discussed. A sign-in sheet will be provided fifteen (15) minutes prior
to the start of the meeting. Anyone wishing to speak may, but are not required to, sign in.
 

Regular Agenda
 

1. BZA2402-002       Revised Accessory Structure Request - Annandale Subdivision, Section
2, Lot 39, 363 Jones Parkway, Zoning OSRD - Applicant: Artis Construction LLC

 

 

Other Business
 

Allison Roberts
Planner 

 
Anyone requesting accommodations due to disabilities should contact April Curlin, ADA Coordinator, before the meeting at
615-371-0060.



   
BZA 1.        
Meeting Date: 03/18/2024  
Approval or correction of minutes from Regular Scheduled BZA Commission meeting
Submitted by: Holly Earls, Administration
Department: Administration

Information
Subject
Approval or correction of minutes from the February 20, 2024 meeting

Background

Staff Recommendation

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Draft Minutes 



D R A F T
MINUTES OF MEETING OF BRENTWOOD BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

 
BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE

 
The Brentwood Board of Zoning Appeals met on Monday, February 20, 2024 at 5:30 pm at Brentwood
City Hall.
 
 

Present: Eric Hauch; Todd Lockhart; Lisa Rothman; Todd Spillane 

Absent: David Carden 

Staff Present: Bob Leeman, Todd Petrowski, Caroline Stewart 
 

               

Approval or Correction of Minutes
 

December 18, 2023   

 
  Moved by Todd Spillane for approval of the minutes as written, seconded by Lisa Rothman 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

Regular Agenda
 

BZA2312-001       Accessory Structure Request - Annandale Subdivision, Section 3, Lot
8, 488 Jones Parkway, Zoning OSRD - Applicant: Noble Johnston Architects 

Noble Johnston Architects requested approval of a 725 square foot detached structure to be constructed in
the rear buildable area of the lot. The structure will be constructed of painted stucco to match the existing
house with stone accents. It will have a standing seam metal roof and be approximately 18 feet tall. The
height of the house was approximately 30 feet tall. There was metal roofing on the front and back of the
house. 

The department recommended that the following 4 requirements be attached to the approval of the
request: 

Except on parcels of three or more acres in size, no accessory building shall be designed and/or
used for living or sleeping quarters. If proposed, this would require a separate BZA review and
approval. 
 

1.

Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.
 

2.

Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.
 

3.

Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the Board of Zoning
Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.

4.

  



Staff recommended approval of the detached accessory structure, as we find that it met the requirements
of the Code, including having compatible materials and roof pitch.
 
  Moved by Eric Hauch for approval, seconded by Todd Spillane 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

BZA2401-002       Revised Accessory Structure Request – Indian Point Subdivision,
Section 7, Lot 140, 9302 Arrowhead Court, Zoning R-2 - Applicant: Quirk Designs

Quirk Design requested approval of revised building elevations for a previously approved detached
structure.  At its June 21, 2021 meeting, the BZA approved a 750 square foot detached structure to be
constructed in the rear buildable area of the lot. The structure was going to be brick with hardi trim to
match the house.  Since the property owner was unable to find brick to match the house, the applicant
was requesting that the previously approved materials be changed to painted hardi siding with a 36"
stone veneer base that will match the existing house and retaining walls around the house. The structure
will still have a shingle roof, and it will be 24 feet 11 inches tall. The height of the house was 25 feet tall.
 
The department recommended that the following 4 requirements be attached to the approval of the
request: 

Except on parcels of three or more acres in size, no accessory building shall be designed and/or
used for living or sleeping quarters. If proposed, this would require a separate BZA review and
approval. 
 

1.

Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.
 

2.

Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.
 

3.

Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the Board of Zoning
Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.

4.

Staff recommended approval of the revised detached accessory structure, subject to all building codes
and staff notes. 

  

 
  Moved by Todd Spillane for approval, seconded by Eric Hauch 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

BZA2401-003       Accessory Structure Request – Sneed Manor Subdivision, Lot 1, 501
Stella Vista Court, Zoning AR - Applicant: Trace Construction

Trace Construction requested approval of a 6,484 square foot detached structure with sleeping quarters
and a 1,556 square foot pergola.  Both structures will be constructed in the rear buildable area of the lot.
The larger structure will have a combination of stone and hardi siding.  It will have a shingle roof and be
approximately 25 feet in height. The pergola will have stained wood beams and a metal roof to match the
accent materials that were proposed for the house.  The pergola will be approximately 14 feet in
height.  The house was approximately 34 feet tall.  

Since the lot was larger than 3 acres, the BZA could approve larger detached structures.  They could
approve detached structures with sleeping quarters, and more than one detached structure.  

  



The department recommended that the following 3 requirements be attached to the approval of the request

        1. Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.

        2. Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.

        3. Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the Board
of Zoning Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.

Staff recommended approval of the detached accessory structures, subject to all building codes and staff
notes. 
 
  Moved by Lisa Rothman for approval, seconded by Eric Hauch 
  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:46 pm.
 

APPROVED ________________



   
BZA 1.        
Meeting Date: 03/18/2024  
Current Zoning: OSRD - OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT

Information
Subject
BZA2402-002       Revised Accessory Structure Request - Annandale Subdivision,
Section 2, Lot 39, 363 Jones Parkway, Zoning OSRD - Applicant: Artis Construction
LLC

General Information
Artis Construction LLC requests approval of a revised accessory structure request that adds 87
square feet to a previously approved 384 square foot accessory structure.  At the February 20,
2023, meeting, the BZA approved a 384 square foot detached structure.  After construction, the
homeowner decided that they would like to request a modification to add a 15' 6" covered
breezeway that would connect to the house.  The addition of the breezeway will add 87 square
feet to the existing structure, for a total of 471 square feet.  No other modifications are requested. 
The previously approved elevations and materials will not change.   

Condition of Approval
The department recommends that the following 4 requirements be attached to the approval of the
request: 

Except on parcels of three or more acres in size, no accessory building shall be designed
and/or used for living or sleeping quarters. If proposed, this would require a separate BZA
review and approval. 
 

1.

Accessory structures cannot be used for home occupation/commercial purposes.
 

2.

Complete plans shall be submitted for review, approval, and issuance of a building permit.
 

3.

Any changes to the building or site plans will require staff review and re-approval from the
Board of Zoning Appeals prior to issuance of a building permit.

4.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of the revised detached accessory structure, subject to all building
codes and staff notes. 

Attachments
Vicinity Map 
Proposed Site Plan 



Proposed Site Plan 
Back of the House - 363 Jones Parkway 





NOT TO SCALE

O
U
T

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ACCESS
2

STONE IS TO BE MAINTAINED

IN A CONDITION AS TO PREVENT

MUD TRACKING FROM TIRES BY

CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC

STONE SIZE ASTM D448

No. 1 (1 1/2"-3 1/2" DIA.)

PAD IS 50' TO 100' LENGTH

OF 6" MIN. DEPTH BY 12'

MIN. WIDTH

IF NECESSARY, DRESS WITH

ADDITIONAL STONE AS NEEDED

SILT FENCE1
NOT TO SCALE

2'-0"

18" MIN.

FABRIC

SILT

BARRIER

2'-0"

(5'-0" MAX.)
NOMINAL 2"x2"

WOOD OR METAL

STAKE DRIVEN

SECURELY INTO

EXISTING

GROUND

BURY TOE

OF FABRIC

THE GROUND

IN GROUND

2" MIN.

TYPICAL HAYBALE INSTALLATION3 NOT TO SCALE

RUNOFF

SEDIMENT LADEN

PREVENT PIPING

COMPACTED SOIL TO

FILTERED RUNOFF

TWINE

BINDING WIRE OR

HAYBALE

STAKE AND ENTRENCHED

HOT TUB SEE
POOL DRAWINGS

POOL HOUSE

EXISTING RESIDENCE

POOL EQUIPMENT
SEE POOL DRAWINGS

ROOF OVERHANG- MAX. 18"
OVER THE SETBACK LINE

47' - 8"

CMU PRIVACY WALL ON 
2' CONTINUOUS FOOTING. 
FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING
T.O.W. TO MATCH ADJACENT
EXISTING WALL ELEVATION

FENCE AND GATE- SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS

REMOVE TREES 
AS REQUIRED

REMOVE EXISTING
PLANTS THIS AREA

.  16' - 0"

1
7

' 
- 

8
"

20' MBSL

REWORK EXISTING 
LANDSCAPING AS REQUIRED

15' - 0"

2
0

' 
- 

0
"

15' - 0"

1
5
' M

B
S

L

1
5
' M

B
S

L
CONCRETE BENCH
W/LIMESTONE TOP

PREFABRICATED STEEL
GAZEBO DOME STRUCTURE
PROVIDE INSTALLATION SHOP
DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL 

---

-
Sim

VOLLEYBALL NET

BASKETBALL HOOP

ALIGN

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

Ex-3

CONSTRUCTION ACCESS

FACE OF FOUNDATION WALL TO PROPERTY LINE

36' - 10"

4
7

' 
- 

6
"

.  11' -  6"

.  18' - 9"

PROVIDE OUTDOOR SHOWER HEAD
LOCATE PER OWNER'S DIRECTION

NEW BREEZWAY

MASONRY WALL
TO MATCH EXISTION

6' - 6" 1511 Sunset Rd.
Brentwood, TN 37207

o. 615.251.7060
f. 615.216.4844

REVISION

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

C
  

(2
0
2
2
)

M
a
la

k
o
u
ti
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

 l
lc

, 
e
x
p
re

s
s
ly

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

ri
g
h
ts

 t
o
 a

ll 
id

e
a
s
, 

d
e
s
ig

n
s
, 

d
ra

w
in

g
s
, 

p
la

n
s
, 

a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
, 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 o

r 
c
o
p
ie

d
 i
n
 a

n
y
 f

o
rm

 o
r 

m
a
n
n
e
r 

w
h
a
ts

o
e
v
e
r,

 n
o
r 

a
re

 t
h
e
y
 t

o
 b

e
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

n
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
, 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

fi
rs

t 
o
b
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

M
a
la

k
o
u
ti
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

 l
lc

.

11/18/2023 11:10:28 AM

11/18/2023 11:10:28 AM

Davachi Residence

Project Number

Author

AS-0
REVISED Site Plan and

Details

Annandale Subdivision
363 Jones Parkway

Brentwood, TN. 37027

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

Pool and Pool
House Addition

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

Architectural Site Plan

SCOPE OF WORK:

• APPROXIMATELY 384 S.F. POOL HOUSE ADDITION AND GAZEBO 

• A NEW 20'X50' SWIMMING POOL WITH HOT TUB PER POOL CONTRACTOR'S APPROVED DRAWINGS BY THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD

• APPROXIMATELY 3000 S.F. OF FLAGSTONE POOL DECK PER FINAL POOL CONTARCTOR'S APPROVED DRAWINGS BY THE CITY OF BRENTWOOD

• INSTALL NEW WROUGHT IRON FENCING AND GATES PER LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S DRAWINGS

• REWORK EXISTING LANDSCAPING PER LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S DRAWINGS

1

No. Description Date

1 square footage correction 12/29/20
22



6' high fencing section with

self latching gate

6' high wrought iron

fencing

proposed pool

landscaping to remain

evergreen trees to remain

START 4' FENCING at corner

adjusted garden &

landscape area

pool coping:

pool area:

pool deck:

144

900

2,750

lf

sf

sf

6' FENCING AT BACK &

GATES

landscaping to remain

existing impervious: 13,300 sf

new impervious: 16,615 sf

(40%)

(49.9%)

property zone: OSrD

property area: 33,283

existing building: 7,350

sf

sf

(0.76 ac)

(22%)

new building cover: 564

(7.6%)

sf

proposed retractable

basketball hoop

proposed swing gates

( design by owner, wrought

iron or wood combination )

3' transition to 5' where

parking court clearance

necessary - this section only

5'

5'

3'

5'

5' 5'

5'

drainage note:

new downspouts and pool

channel drains shall connect to

existing hdpe system and

daylight at back of curb jones

parkway.  no new drainage shall

exit onto adjacent parcels.

see architecturals for

site & building information

6' high fence section with

self latching gate

existing wall to remain

6' high wrought iron fencing,

continuous surround.  field

adjust 6"+/- for existing trees

slope pool deck at 1.0%

in all directions

1%

1%

1%

2%

1% 1% 4" hdpe at .5% min. slope

and tie to house

drainage system

1%

1%

1%

12"x12" nyloplast

area drain.  tie to

channel drain via

4" hdpe.

channel drain at

paver joint, at

step base, tie to

existing drainage

pipes

reference

architecturals

2% 2%
hp

2%2%

channel drain at paver

joint, tie to existing

drainage pipes

1%

1%

channel drain at wall

base, tie to existing

drainage pipes

tie hdpe to existing

drainage system.

daylight at street

1% 1%

1% 1%

green space: 15,400 sf

(46.0%)

G

E

N
 
7
4
Á
2
0
'
1
1
"
 
W

2
2
0
.
1
9
'

168.41'

S
 
6
5
Á
2
2
'
2
9
"
 
E
 
~
 
2
2
5
.
9
7
'

S
 2
4
Á
3
7
'3
1
"
 W

1
9
.1

9
'

R

E

B

A

R

F

N

D

I

P

C

 

F

N

D

G

R

E

S

H

A

N

 

S

M

I

T

H

(1) NEW BREEZEWAY: 180 sf

(2) NEW POOL HOUSE: 384 sf

(1+2)

Sheet:
# 21184

1 of 1
P1.0

Po
ol

 P
er

m
it 

Pl
an

 fo
r:

36
3 

Jo
ne

s P
ar

kw
ay

Br
en

tw
oo

d,
 T

N
 3

70
27

12-15-2021
Revisions:
Date:

S
O

L
A

R

 P OWE R E D  P L
A

N
S

N

6'-0"

PLACE POSTS IN CONCRETE FOOTING

12'

WROUGHT IRON FENCING, FLAT BLACK

POST CAP & COLLAR

SELECTION BY OWNER.
PAINTED FINISH.  FINAL FINIAL STYLE

4'-0"

PLACE POSTS IN CONCRETE FOOTING

12'

WROUGHT IRON FENCING, FLAT BLACK

POST CAP & COLLAR

SELECTION BY OWNER.
PAINTED FINISH.  FINAL FINIAL STYLE

03-15-2022
06-02-2022
07-05-2022
10-25-2022
11-11-2022
12-15-2022
01-10-2023
11-13-2023

RETAINING WALL
TO MATCH EXISTING

2%



Roof Level
789' - 5"

2

A-3

CLAY ROOF TILES
MATCH EXISTING 

3/4" STUCCO-COLOR AND DETAILS
TO MATCH EXISTING

4

A-3

Patio level
777' - 5"

1
2

' 
- 

0
"

4
' 
- 

0
"

COPPER 3"X4"
DOWNDSPOUT WITH
COLLECTOR BOX

1 1 1 1 1 1

STUCCO MOLDING TO
MATCH EXISTING

. 
1

7
' -

 4
"

4

A1.1

DORIC STUCCO COLUMN

Roof Level
789' - 5"

1

A-3

3

A-3

CLAY ROOF TILES
MATCH EXISTING

3/4" STUCCO-COLOR AND
DETAILING MATCH EXISTING

Patio level
777' - 5"

COPPER 3"X4"
DOWNDSPOUT WITH
COLLECTOR BOX

1
2

' 
- 

0
"

1 1 1

STUCCO MOLDING TO 
MATCH EXISTING

TPO ROOF MEMBRANE ON
1/2" INSULATION BOARDS ON 1/2"
OSB ON 2X6 WOOD JOISTS
@16" O.C. SLOPE TO DRAIN.

. 
 1

7
' -

 4
"

Roof Level
789' - 5"

1

A-3

3

A-3

CLAY ROOF TILES
MATCH EXISTING

3/4" STUCCO-COLOR AND
DETAILING MATCH EXISTING

COPPER 3"X4"
DOWNDSPOUT WITH
COLLECTOR BOX

1
2

' 
- 

0
"

1 1 1

TPO ROOF MEMBRANE ON
1/2" INSULATION BOARD ON 1/2"
OSB ON 2X6 WOOD JOISTS
@16" O.C. SLOPE TO DRAIN.

STUCCO MOLDING TO
MATCH EXISTING

STUCCO MOLDING 
TO MATCH EXISTING

. 
1

7
' -

 4
"

Roof Level
789' - 5"

2

A-3

CLAY ROOF TILES
MATCH EXISTING

3/4" STUCCO-COLOR AND
DETAILING MATCH EXISTING

4

A-3

Patio level
777' - 5"

COPPER 3"X4"
DOWNDSPOUT WITH
COLLECTOR BOX 1 1 1 1 1 1

E

STUCCO COLUMN

STUCCO MOLDING

STUCCO MOLDING TO
MATCH EXISTING

STUCCO MOLDING
TO MATCH EXISTING

-

---

Sim

. 
1

7
' -

 4
"

4

A1.1

8
' 
- 

3
"

WROUGHT IRON FENCE AND GATE
SEE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PLAN
FOR DETAILS

2

A-3

1

A-33

A-3

4

A-3

4

A1.1

16' - 0"

CUSTOM CABINETS
AND COUNTER TOP

Ex-1

Ex-1

Ex-1

Ex-1

2
3

' 
- 

9
 7

/8
"

4" CONCRETE SLAB WITH STONE 
PAVERS TO MATCH POOL DECK

E
Q

E
Q

WOOD BRACKETS

E

SLIDING 
GLASS DOOR

D.W.

POOL HOUSE

384 S.F. 

6' WROUGHT IRON FENCE AND 
GATE

5
' 
- 

6
"

5
' 
- 

6
"

5
' 
- 

6
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

2
0

' 
- 

4
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

5' - 6"

4' - 4"

1511 Sunset Rd.
Brentwood, TN 37207

o. 615.251.7060
f. 615.216.4844

REVISION

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

C
  

(2
0
2
2
)

M
a
la

k
o
u
ti
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

 l
lc

, 
e
x
p
re

s
s
ly

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
p
y
ri
g
h
t 

a
n
d
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

ri
g
h
ts

 t
o
 a

ll 
id

e
a
s
, 

d
e
s
ig

n
s
, 

d
ra

w
in

g
s
, 

p
la

n
s
, 

a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
, 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 o

r 
c
o
p
ie

d
 i
n
 a

n
y
 f

o
rm

 o
r 

m
a
n
n
e
r 

w
h
a
ts

o
e
v
e
r,

 n
o
r 

a
re

 t
h
e
y
 t

o
 b

e
 a

s
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

n
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
, 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

fi
rs

t 
o
b
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
f 

M
a
la

k
o
u
ti
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

 l
lc

.

11/6/2023 1:08:42 PM

11/6/2023 1:08:42 PM

Davachi Residence

Project Number

Author

AS-1
Revised Floor Plan and

Elevations

Annandale Subdivision
363 Jones Parkway

Brentwood, TN. 37027

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

Pool and Pool
House Addition

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

East

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

North

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

South

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

West

No. Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"
5

Ground Level Floor Plan with Breezway




	Agenda
	AI_7992_Approval or correction of minutes from Regular Scheduled BZA Commission meeting
	       Draft Minutes
	AI_79797979
	       Vicinity Map 
	       Proposed Site Plan
	       Back of the House - 363 Jones Parkway

